From: Dustin Wagoner

To: Sandy.Landfitt@aps.com

Cc: "Nick Prodanov"

Subject: RE: 1905121 9355 & 9393 E Desert Vista - ABAN
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 1:23:02 PM
Attachments: 1905121 9355 & 9393 E Desert Vista - ALTA.pdf

1905121 9355 & 9393 E Desert Vista - ABAN.pdf

Good afternoon,

| am contacting you regarding the attached project located in Scottsdale: 9355 E Desert Vista Rd
(APN 215-05-283) & 9393 E Desert Vista Rd (APN 217-05-284. We are in the process of doing a Lot

combination and right of way abandonment for portion of 94™ street as shown on the attached
exhibits.

The City of Scottsdale is requesting formal letters from the Utility Companies servicing the area for
confirmation that there is no objections by your company.

Please review and let me know if this request is achievable and if there is anything else that we need
to provide or another contact we need to address too.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Dustin Wagoner

LDG

Civil Engineering | Land Surveying
8808 N Central Ave., Suite 288 | Phoenix, AZ 85020
P 602 889 1984 | F 602 445 9482

dustin@I|dgeng.com

The information contained in this electronic communication is confidential and privileged, intended for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, other than the
delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. All data provided herein is restricted to use and reference only to the site and project for which it was originally
prepared. Any other use is strictly prohibited. The parties recognize that data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, or other information recorded on or
transmitted as electronic media (including but not necessarily limited to "CAD documents") are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional,
due to, among other causes, transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents are provided to the
parties for informational purposes only and not as an end product nor as a record document. Any reliance thereon is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable.
The signed and/or stamped hard copies of the Land Development Group, LLC’s (LDG) Instruments of Service are the only true contract documents of record. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message.

8-AB-2019
09/24/19
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FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) DATA

COMMUNITY # PANEL # SUFFIX
045012 1310 OF 4425 L
MAP # |PANEL DATE [FIRM INDEX DATE | 7oNE
04013C  |10/16/2013 | 11/04/2015 X*

*AREAS OF 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD;

AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS
THAN 1 FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE;
AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD
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ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

9355 & 9393 E DESERT VISTA RD., SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85255

LOT 1 & 2 - DESORRENTO PROPERTY DIVISION

A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN BOOK 695 OF MAPS, PAGE 10, MCR,,
LOCATED IN A PORTION OF THE S 1/2 OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 7, T.4N, R.5E
OF THE GILA & SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA
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PARCEL NO. 1:
LOT 1 — DESORRENTO PROPERTY DIVISION
BOOK 695, PAGE 10, MCR
9355 E DESERT VISTA RD.,
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85255
APN 217-05-283
ZONING R1-190 ESL(HD)
VACANT LOT

S89'54'29°E (M&R)
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FOUND BRASS CAP IN
HAND HOLE DOWN 0.35'
NE1/4 COR. SEC.7,

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA, STATE OF ARIZONA,
AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL NO. 1:

THE WEST HALF OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

THE SOUTH HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA:

EXCEPT ALL MINERALS AND ALL URANIUM, THORIUM, OR ANY OTHER MATERIALS WHICH MAY BE
DETERMINED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA,THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, OR DECISIONS OF
COURT, TO BE PECULIARLY ESSENTIAL TO THE PRODUCTION OF FISSIONABLE MATERIAL, WHETHER OR NOT
OF COMMERCIAL VALUE, AND THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT THERETO, ON, IN OR UNDER THE ABOVE DESCRIBED
LANDS, SHALL BE AND REMAIN AND ARE HEREBY RESERVED IN THE PATENT TO SAID LAND.

PARCEL NO. 2:
THE EAST HALF OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

—~
-
-
TAN, RSE. E
| THE SOUTH HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
E SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 5 EAST OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN,
o MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA:
= EXCEPT ALL MINERALS AND ALL URANIUM, THORIUM, OR ANY OTHER MATERIALS WHICH MAY BE
< DETERMINED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA,THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, OR DECISIONS OF
~ COURT, TO BE PECULIARLY ESSENTIAL TO THE PRODUCTION OF FISSIONABLE MATERIAL, WHETHER OR NOT
= OF COMMERCIAL VALUE, AND THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT THERETO, ON, IN OR UNDER THE ABOVE DESCRIBED
wJ LANDS, SHALL BE AND REMAIN AND ARE HEREBY RESERVED IN THE PATENT TO SAID LAND.
(1T PARCEL NO. 3:
| oe AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS AS CREATED BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN DOCKET 1481, PAGE
- 410, RECORDS OF MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA OVER THE WEST 20 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
7, OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE5 EAST OF THE GILA AND SALT
- RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA.
-
$  SURVEY REFERENCES
| 1. MARICOPA COUNTY PARCEL 779—07-01-00.
2. WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN DOC. NO. 2007-0414713, M.CR.
| 3. WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN DOC. NO. 2007-0452198, M.C.R.
- = - — — — 4. RECORDED PLAT, BK. 695, PG. 10, M.CR.
1319.35' (C&R) | AOTHING FOUND 5. CITY OF SCOTTSDALE DEED OF RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION REC. IN DOC. 2000-0737950 &
T SRYSISTE () . T s — OR SET CORRECTION REC. IN DOC. 20040067508, M.C.R.
(C&R)  sagmasz’e (MaR) 34235 6. BOUNDARY SURVEY RECORDED IN BK. 781, PG. 05, M.CR.
' FOUND REBAR W/ |
SET PK NAL W/ &4 CAP RLS#15865 o
TAG RLS{35694 © o | SCHEDULE 'B' ITEMS
| | COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE FILE NO.: 77500148—075-CAW
| | | BY OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITILE INSURANCE COMPANY — ISSUED BY PIONEER TITLE AGENCY, INC.
DATE OF REPORT: MAY 23, 2019
| ANY DEFECT, LIEN, ENCUMBRANCE, ADVERSE CLAIM, OR OTHER NOT PLOTTABLE, NOT SHOWN
AREA OF MATTER THAT APPEARS FOR THE FIRST TIME IN THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OR IS CREATED, ATTACHES, OR IS DISCLOSED BETWEEN THE
| COMMITMENT DATE AND THE DATE ON WHICH ALL OF THE SCHEDULE
| N | | PROPOSED B, PART | — REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.
! oo ek e | &—  |RIGHT OF WAY | (A) TAXES OR ASSESSMENTS THAT ARE NOT SHOWN AS EXISTNG  NOT PLOTTABLE, NOT SHOWN
o9 T L BANDONMENT| UENS BY THE RECORDS OF 'ANY TAXNG AUTHORITY THAT LEVIES
25 R/W A TAXES OR ASSESSMENTS ON REAL PROPERTY OR BY THE PUBLIC
30 BK.695 PGA0. MCR = RECORDS; (B) PROCEEDINGS BY A PUBLIC AGENCY THAT MAY
BSL 099, P10, MLR. 25 RW | RESULT IN TAXES OR ASSESSMENTS, OR NOTICES OF SUCH
I | ~ekosn reo weR PROCEEDINGS, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF SUCH
o  BK.260, PG.O1, MER. AGENCY OR BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.
~ = | ANY FACTS, RIGHTS, INTERESTS, OR CLAIMS THAT ARE NOT SHOWN | NOT PLOTTABLE, NOT SHOWN
BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS BUT THAT COULD BE ASCERTAINED BY AN
60 > INSPECTION OF THE LAND OR THAT MAYBE ASSERTED BY PERSONS IN
g, POSSESSION OF THE LAND
= 4 EASEMENTS, LIENS OR ENCUMBRANCES, OR CLAMS THEREOF, NOT ~ NOT PLOTTABLE, NOT SHOWN
I | SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS
A|?§ PARCEL NO. 2. i | ANY ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR NOT PLOTTABLE, NOT SHOWN
= LOT 2 — DESORRENTO PROPERTY DIVISION gl=z I= 5 ADVERSE CIRCUMSTANCE AFFECTING THE TITLE THAT WOULD BE
= BOOK 695, PAGE 10, MCR S=Rh 2 DISCLOSED BY AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND SURVEY OF THE
: 9393 E DESERT VISTA RD £ 2
ol 395 £ DESERT VISTA RO., slz a's LAND AND NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.
= B APN 217--05--284 al8“ 8 (A) UNPATENTED MINING CLAIMS; (B) RESERVATIONS OR EXCEPTIONS NOT PLOTTABLE, NOT SHOWN
slg ZONING R1-190 ESL(HD) <lg | IN'PATENTS OR IN ACTS AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF;
|° VACANT LOT 2 6  (C)WATER RIGHTS, CLAIMS OR TITLE TO WATER, WHETHER OR NOT
| | THE MATTERS EXCEPTED UNDER (A), (B), OR (C) ARE SHOWN BY
T THE PUBLICRECORDS
T OBLIGATIONS IMPOSED UPON SAID LAND BY ITS INCLUSION WITHIN ~ NOT PLOTTABLE, NOT SHOWN
|oe 5 ANY DISTRICT FORMED PURSUANT TO TITLE 48, ARIZONA REVISED
la-) STATUTES, EXCLUDING HOWEVER MUNICIPAL OR COUNTY IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICTS.
| - | TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS COLLECTIBLE BY THE COUNTY TREASURER, ' NOT PLOTTABLE, NOT SHOWN
I - 8 A LIEN NOT YET DUE AND PAYABLE FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR:
< 2019
(= g  MATTERS SHOWN ON SURVEY: USED AS A GENERAL
| RECORDED IN BOOK781 OF MAPS PAGE 5 REFERENCE
|
| | LEGEND ABBREVIATIONS
! BSL BUILDING SETBACK LINE
C CALCULATED
SECTION CORNER CoS CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
CALCULATED POINT EG EXISTING GRADE
| E1/4 COR. SEC.7, T4N, R5E. =04 1/4 QUARTER
| PER BK. 695, PG. 10, MCR EL, ELEV  ELEVATION
| o | © BRASS CAP IN HANDHOLE EEMT EagEM(E’LTPAVEMENT
o FOUND REBAR W/ | O BRASS CAP FLUSH EX, EXIST. EXISTING
2 FND FOUND
© o CAP RLS#15865 ALAMEDA STREET Py FOUND REBAR OR AS NOTED (M) MEASURED
317.27 (M) 317.26'(R) ) (ALIGNMENT) ; MCR MARICOPA COUNTY RECORDER
N89'55'01"W (M&R) — S89S501I"E 131905 © OR AS NOTED EAgf/MT EQ\T/ESQETAREA OPEN SPACE
FOUND REBAR W '
CAP ILLEGABLE / N89'55°01"W (M&R) o CALCULATED POINT PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
25.00° (M&R) FOUND REBAR, NO ID (R), REC. ~ RECORDED
9414 E MARIPOSA GRANDE DR., SE COR. OF SW 1/4 o = o= e PROPERTY LINE R RADIUS
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85255 OF NE 1/4 OF SEC. 7 EASEMENT LINE R/W RIGHT OF WAY
APN 217-05-009C T TANGENT, TELEPHONE
ZONING R1-190 ——— — ———  MONUMENT LINE VNAE NON—VEHICULAR ACCESS EASEMENT
VACANT LOT w WEST, WATERLINE
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I
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=
N >
TiﬁC'RgE DESERT |VISTA RD
2 % PROJECT
< o SITE
a S
MARIPOSA GRANDE DR | 4
(2’
=
(@)
[72]
a
(@)
[am)]
e PINNACLE PEAK RD
NTS
OAKWOOD INTERESTS, LLC, A DELAWARE CORPORATION
APN: 217-05-283 APN: 217-05-284
ADDRESS: 9355 E DESERT VISTA RD., ADDRESS: 9393 E DESERT VISTA RD.,
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85255 SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85255
ZONING:  R1-190 ESL(HD) ZONING:  R1-190 ESL(HD)
AREA: 203,028 SF. (4661 AC)  AREA: 203,023 SF. (4.661 AC.)
CONSTRUCTION YEAR: VACANT LAND  CONSTRUCTION YEAR: VACANT LAND
QS # 46-50 Qs # 46-50

BASIS OF BEARINGS

THE MONUMENT LINE OF HAPPY VALLEY ROAD, THE BEARING OF
WHICH IS S89'54'29"E.

BENCHMARK

BRASS CAP FLUSH AT THE INTERSECTION OF 92ND STREET AND HAPPY VALLEY
ROAD HAVING AN ELEVATION OF 2124.95 CITY OF SCOTTSDALE BM# 7071,

(NAVD 88) DATUM.

UTILITIES

WATER: CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

SANITARY SEWER: CITY OF SCOTTSDALE

ELECTRIC: ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

TELEPHONE: CENTURY LINK, COX COMM.

NATURAL GAS: N/A (SOUTHWEST GAS NOT WITHIN SUBDIVISION)
CABLE TV: CENTURY LINK, COX COMM.

GENERAL NOTES

. THE PREMISES SURVEYED HAVE NO KNOWN DISCREPANCIES, BOUNDARY LINE

CONFLICTS, ENCROACHMENTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, EASEMENTS OR
RIGHT-OF-WAYS EXCEPT AS SHOWN, AND HAS ACCESS TO OR FROM A
DEDICATED ROADWAY.

. BUILDING SETBACK LINES, ZONING, FLOOD AREA ZONES, AND ADDRESSES THAT

MAY BE SHOWN ARE SUPPLIED BY THE GOVERNING AGENCY OR TAKEN FROM
THE BEST AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE SURVEYOR WILL NOT ACCEPT
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF ANY INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY OTHERS.

. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY STATED OR SHOWN ON THIS MAP, THIS SURVEY DOES

NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING WHICH MAY BE APPLICABLE
TO THE SUBJECT REAL ESTATE: EASEMENTS, OTHER THAT POSSIBLE EASEMENTS,
WHICH WERE VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF MAKING THIS SURVEY; BUILDING SETBACK
LINES; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS; SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS; ZONING OR OTHER
LAND USE REGULATIONS, AND ANY OTHER FACTS WHICH AN ACCURATE AND
CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY DISCLOSE.

. THE DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY BOUNDARIES AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON,

REPRESENT THAT INFORMATION PROVIDED ON BOOK 695 OF MAPS, PAGE 10,
WARRANTY DEED REC. DOC. 2007-0414713 AND WARRANTY DEED REC. DOC.
2007-0452198 , RECORDS OF MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA.

. EVERY DOCUMENT OF RECORD REVIEWED AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS

SURVEY IS NOTED HEREON. ONLY THE DOCUMENTS NOTED HEREON WERE
SUPPLIED OR AVAILABLE TO THE SURVEYOR AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY.
THERE MAY EXIST OTHER DOCUMENTS OF RECORD, WHICH WOULD AFFECT THIS
PARCEL.

. ANY INFORMATION SHOWN WHICH MAY VARY FROM THE CONTENTS OF THE

REPORT(S) NOTED ABOVE, REPRESENTS INFORMATION AND MEASUREMENTS
FOUND DURING THE COURSE OF THE SURVEY.

. ALL MEASURED BEARINGS AND DISTANCES EQUAL RECORD UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE.

. ANY AERIAL MAPS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND DO

NOT NECESSARILY DEPICT THE EXACT CURRENT CONDITIONS.

. BUILDING SETBACKS FOR THIS PROPERTY ARE SHOWN AS PER CITY OF

SCOTTSDALE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR R1-190 SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT,
OBTAINED FROM CITY OF SCOTTSDALE. SETBACKS ARE NOTED AS: 60’ FRONT

(PROVIDED ON EACH STREET), 60° REAR, 30' SIDES. OWNER OR OWNERS
ARCHITECT TO VERIFY SETBACKS WITH CITY OR ANY HOA JURISDICTION.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

CERTIFIED TO:

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITILE INSURANCE COMPANY —

ISSUED BY PIONEER TITLE AGENCY, INC.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS
BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL
REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND
ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1-4, 13-14, OF TABLE A
THEREOF. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED IN JUNE, 2019.

09/11/19

JAMES FLACK, RLS DATE
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P 602 889 1984 | F 602 445 9482

8308 N CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 288

PHOENIX, AZ 85020
PHOENIX@LDGENG.COM
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EXHIBIT A’

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

RIGHT OF WAY ABANDONMENT

THAT PART OF 94TH STREET, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY

RECORDER OF MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA, RECORDED IN BOOK 695 OF MAPS, PAGE 10.

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THE EAST 25’ OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 7, T.4N, R.5E OF THE GILA & SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA.

EXCEPT THE NORTH 20’ THEREOF.

TOGETHER WITH:

THE WEST 25 OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 7, T.4N, R.5E OF THE GILA & SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA.

EXCEPT THE NORTH 20" THEREOF.

Lan

DEVELOPMENT GROUP
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P 602 889 1984 | F 602 445 9482
8808 N CENTRAL AVE, SUITE 288

PHOENIX, AZ 85020 | PHOENIX @ LDGENG.COM
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